
RE: Wyse Technology, FCC ID:DYDWT9650, NA03T2789From: Jimmy Nguyen 
[JNguyen@Wyse.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2003 1:53 PM 
To: 'Mike Kuo' 
Cc: Suzanne Thomas 
Subject: RE: Wyse Technology, FCC ID:DYDWT9650, NA03T2789 
 
Mike,  
 
   We are sending you the following:  
 
        1. The photo of mother board (solder side)  
 
        2. Conducted test data with 20 highest points  
 
   Please let us know if you need any additional information.  
 
Regards,  
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message-----  
From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MKUO@CCSEMC.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2003 12:03 PM  
To: Jimmy Nguyen  
Cc: Suzanne Thomas  
Subject: FW: Wyse Technology, FCC ID:DYDWT9650, NA03T2789  
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message-----  
From: CERTADM  
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2003 12:01 PM  
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'  
Subject: Wyse Technology, FCC ID:DYDWT9650, NA03T2789  
 
 
 
Notice_content  
 -------------  
Question #1: Please provide additional internal photos to show the solder  
side of main board ( mother board ).  
 
Question #2: Please provide 6 highest AC line conducted emission data.  
 
Best Regards  
 
Mike Kuo  
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue  
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested  
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in  
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note  
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.  



Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to  
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.  
 
  
 
 
 


